Purvis N (Neil) (MARLAB)

o I M
From; Barber J ill)
Sent: 05 October 2016 10:10
To: Barber J {Jill)
Subject: FW: Clinical BKD at Gorsten

From: Smith R (Ronald)} (MARLAB)

Sent: 18 May 2016 14:08

To: Smith K (Kate); Raynard R (Rob) (MARLAB)
Cc: Barber J (Jill); Allan C (Charles) (MARLAB)
Subject: Ciinical BKD at Gorsten

Hi,

A short note to let you know that the FHI were informed by the MH(S) vet that he suspected
Bacterial Kidney Disease (BKD) on their Gorsten (FS0237) site. The FHI attended the site and
observed moribund fish which were demonstrating both clinical signs and internal gross pathology
consistent with a BKD infection. Subsequently laboratory tests have provided evidence of the
presence of Renibacterium salmoninarum, the causative agent of BKD. Following the confirmation
of a clinical outbreak of BKD at the Gorsten site a Confirmed Designation Notice has been placed.

The Gorsten site is situated on the western shoreline of Loch Linnhe, southwest of Fort William,
The site is stocked with 465,000 2016 Q1 Atlantic salmon @ 444¢g average and 400,000 2015 Q4
Atlantic salmon @ 1.2 Kg average. The site is due to be fallow in July 2017. Please see the
attached message for current FHI actions. If you require any further info please let me know.

Regards

Ron

Case
AFH-2016-0187 ...
Ron Srﬁith
Technical Manager - Fish Health Inspectorate
Marine Scottand — Science
Scottish Government [ Marine Laboratory | 375, Victoria Road | Aberdeen AB11 9DB
Tel: +44 (0)1224 295639
S/B: +44 (0)1224 876544
Mob:+44 (0)7831 176478

Fax: +44 (0)1224 265620




Purvis N (Neil) (VIARLAB)

From: Smith R (Ronald) {MARLAB)

Sent; 18 May 2016 13:33 -

To: Mayes A (Andrew) (MARLABY); Bradiey D (David); Walker A (Amanda) (MARLAB);
Fraser D I (David) (MARLAB)

Cc Aflan C (Charles) (MARLAB); Duguid S (Sonia) (MARLAB); Elwenn S {Svenja); Mckay P

{(Paul) (MARLAB); Purvis N (Neil) {(MARLAB); Sandilands } (Jeanna); Siessor KA (Katy)
(MARLAB); Tomlinson D (David) (MARLAB); Triscott J {Joseph); Warwick A (Andrea}
(MARLAB)

Subject: Case AFH-2016-0187 Gorsten

Hi,

From the information we now have, the presence of clinical BKD is confirmed at Gorsten (FS0237). The following
criteria have been met:

. Evidence of morbidity and/or mortality in the affected population; and

. Presence of clinical signs (which comprise the following}: Pale gills, exophthalmia, skin blisters filled with
clear or turbid fluid, petechial haemorrhaging, particularly around the vent; and
J Internal gross pathology {which comprise the following): Ascites, haemorrhages on the walls of the body

cavity and viscera, fibrinous layer on one or more of the internal organs, Granulomatous lesions in the kidney,
spleen and liver; and

. Evidence for the presence of R.salmoninarum in laboratory tests (PCR).

ACTIONS —

. AJW to place a CDN on Gorsten and provide a map illustrating the established BKD surveillance zone of one
tidal excursion around the site. This CDN will restrict: ‘

0 Movements of live and dead fish into and out of the restricted area;

o} Movements of feedstuffs out of the restricted area.

] AJW to update spreadsheet on the shared drive as Gorsten will currently have a clinical BKD status.

BKD Surveitlance Zone -

There are no other fish farm sites within the BKD surveillance zone and therefore no IDN’s will be placed on
neighbouring marine sites. One marine fish farm site, Linnhe {F$0240), is situated a short distance outwith the BKD
surveillance zone. This site also received stock from a site which supplied Gorsten and is due to be visited during in
week 22 of 2016 as part of the risk based surveillance program.

Contact Tracing —

Gorsten has not supplied fish to another fish farm site in the past 6 months. Gorsten received stocks from Loch Ness
(FS0434), Loch Lochy {FS0150) and Arkaig {FS0649) in the past 6 months.

ACTIONS —

. ASM to obtain movement records {Done} and to establish if the three freshwater sites are stocked and to
inform AW and PMM of the outcome.

. AJW to place IDN’s on freshwater sites that are stocked, no movement restrictions will be placed on fallow
sites,

. PMM to schedule inspections to the freshwater sites if stocked.

. ASM to obtain mortality records and veterinary reports from freshwater sites that are fallow, from 01st

November 2015 until fallow.

Other Sites —




if the three freshwater sites, which supplied fish to Gorsten, are fallow there is no requirement (under the current
domestic control programme for BKD) to place movement restrictions and to conduct inspections on other sites
which have received fish from these sites. The other receiving sites and their expected risk based surveillance dates:

. Carradale {FS1176) - 2017

J Hellisay {FS1261) — 2017

. Leven {FS0244) — 2017

. Cairidh {FS0252} — 2017

. Linnhe (FS0240) — Week 22 in 2016

] Maol Ban (FS0519) — Week 23 or 24 2016

. Muck {FS1286) — Week 23 or 24 2016

ACTIONS — .

. AJW to schedule PSI at sites which will not be inspected until 2017.

*  PMM to ensure FHI scheduled to visit sites in 2016 have heightened awareness of epidemiologicat links prior
to undertaking inspections. ‘

. PMM to inform AJW if 2016 site visits are delayed to allow PSi to be scheduled in the interim.

Following the placement of movement restrictions on sites the FHI (primarily the DI, AJW and ASM) will work with
the affected site{s) and APB(s) to process any movement requests and to establish a management plan for
controlling the outbreak. A further update on this pian will be provided when all information from the outbreak has
heen obtained and processed.

Additional Considerations —

MSS is scheduled to conduct field experiments involving sentinel cage tows and stocking fixed sentinel cage sites in
Loch Linnhe in the Autumn of 2016. This extent of this work is currently under review following the budgetary
outcomes and will require further consideration when project work is finalised.

If there are any queries let me know.

Cheers
Ron
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Purvis N (Neil) (MARLAB)
-

From: Walker A {Amanda) (MARLAB)

Sent: 12 September 2016 13:44

To: Barber J (Jill); Smith K {Kate)

Cc: _ Fraser D I {David) (MARLAB); Aflan C (Charles) (MARLAB); Smith R (Ronaid)
(MARLABY); Purvis N {Neil) (MARLAB); Mckay P (Paul} (MARLAB)

Subject: FW: Mortality figures for Greshornish

Hello,

Following on from my request for further details about the mortalities at Loch. Greshornish last
week the site manager, Bill Wright has forwarded the figures detailed below. '

You wili see from the figures the losses post Thermolicer use is about 95,400,

Mort levels at the site are now low (0.12%/site/wk) but | plan to call the manager on Wednesday to
ensure mortality levels remain low.

Amanda

Amanda Walker
Senior Fish Health Inspector
Marine Scotland - Science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Tel: +44 (0)1224 295642

S/B: +44 (0)1224 876544

Mob:+44 (0)7467 447354

Fax: +44 (0)1224 295620

e: amanda.walker@gov.scot

w: hitp://www.gov.scot/marinescotland

Sent: 12 September 2016 11:39

To: Walker A (Amanda) (MARLAB)

Cc: Hail, Jackie; MacLennan, Alasdair
Subject: RE: Mortality figures for Greshornish

As requested:

W/e 03/07/2016 — 3621 morts,, W/e 10/07/2016 — 8055 morts., W/e 17/07/2016 — 5051 morts., W/e 24/07/2016 ~
2719 morts., W/e 31/07/2016 — 40986 morts., W/e 07/08/2016 — 44019 morts,,

W/e 14/08/2016 — 4778 morts., W/e 21/08/2016 — 1641 morts., W/e 28/08/2016 — 4005 morts., W/e
04/09/07/2016 — 260 morts., W/e 11/09/2016 — 148 morts.

Weeks 1% mortality exceeded are in red — the 1% is calculated against stock number at start of the week.

All morts are due to treatment losses — w/e 10/07 were following bath treatments and from 31/07 following
Thermolicer treatments.




Best regards, -
Bill Wright

Site Manager
MARINE HARVEST SCOTLAND LTD

MOBILE:  +44 07766365439

DIRECT:  +44 01470 582 344

MAIL: greshornish@marineharvest.com
OFfFiCE:  Greshornish, Edinbane, Isle of Skye V51 9PN, UK

From: Amanda.Walker@gov,scot [mailto:Amanda.Walker@gov.scot]
Sent: 09 September 2016 12:48

To: Manager, Greshornish

Subject: Mortaiity figures for Greshornish

Hello William,

Thank you for providing information with regards to the mortality issues at Loch Greshornish.
Following on from our conversation [ am writing for some more detailed mortality figures that you
mentioned would be available on Aqua-farmer.

Could you provide weekly mortality figures (% for site and numbers) for the period 28 July until
end August. Also details of mottalities for any other period when the figures were more than 1%
for the site for a week. ‘

Many thanks

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

w: hitp://www.gov.scot/marinescotiand

kdkkkkkhhhdhhhkdhddxkhhhhhrhdhddhhddbddddddhbhhhdddhhronkhbrrhhbhdbbdbrrrddrhtd

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it} is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return. ‘

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure

Z




Purvis N (Neil) (MARLAB)

Fron: Barber J (jill)

Sent: 12 September 2016 16:55

To: Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy and Connectivity

Cc: Cabinet Secretary for the Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform;

Communications Rural Economy & Environment; Director of Marine Scotland
Mailbox; Cowan WJ (Williey; Mitchell A (Alastair); Haddon P (Paul); Allan C (Charles)
(MARLAB); Smith K (Kate); Higgins K {Kate); Miller D (David); Meiklem PJ (Peter
John); Purvis N (Neil} (MARLAB)

Subject: Fish Farm Mortality ~ 115,000 4Kg fish - sea lice treatment - Skye

PS Cabinet Secretary for Rural Economy and Connectivity

The Minister will wish to be aware of mortalities reported at Greshornish salmen farm in Skye (Marine
Harvest).

¢ Total: 115, 283 fish @ 4Kg fish lost since July [est. 460T]

e Cause: Failed sea lice treatments - 95,400 mortalities occurred during weeks of 31/07 and 07/08
following operational issues using a thermolicer.

e Action: Mortality levels have returned to ‘background’ levels. Accelerated harvest at site —to be '
fallow by end of September. FHI to remain updated with weekly mortality on site.

Further information

The Skye and Loch Torridon area suffered algal blooms in July [linked to mortality reports of 19 Aug and 2
September] which led to delayed sea lice treatments across the area. Greshornish fish farm has reported
having a sea lice issue since Februrary 2016, They have been treating ineffectively on a monthly basis

since,

The site made the decision to treat with a new thermolicer (a recent £4million investment by Scottish Sea
Farms rented by Marine Harvest) - the device works by shocking lice with a sudden temperature change -
which gave 95% lice clearance but also caused significant mortalities. As such, the treatment was stopped.

This report highlights the ongoing difficulties and costs {we estimate the financial foss of this mortality
event was over £2.7 million) faced by industry with regards to sea lice management.

A fish health inspector is in the area this week. We will keep the Minister informed with any additional
relevant information and/ or media interest.

Jill Barber

Aquaculture Policy Advisor

Marine Scotland — Performance, Aquaculture and Recreational Fisheries
Tel: +44 (0)131 244 7007

E-mail:_jill.barber@gov.scot

Web: htip://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotiand

Mail: Scottish Government, 1B North, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ




Purvis N (Neil) (MARLAB)

From; Johnston L (Lisa)

Sent: 03 October 2016 10:06

To: .

Cc: Smith K (Kate); Barber J (Jill); Haddon P {(Paul)

Subject: RE: Report on problems caused by salmon farming worldwide

qn/larine Scotland’s Fish Health Inspectorate recently received a mortality report associated

with gill disease from a site in the Western Isles and are aware of on-going biological challenges
in the area, The I\{Einister was informed of the report and will continue to be updated with any
relevant information. A figh health inspector is visiting the Western Isles this week.

I hope this is helpful.
Best regards,

Lisa Johnston
Marine Scotland

Sent: 22 September: :

To: Johnston L (Lisa)
Subject: RE: Report on problems caused by salmon farming worldwide

Good Morning Lisa, .
Is the minister and committee aware of the large numbers of mortalities in fish farms in Lewis at present caused

primarily by uncontrollable sea lice infestations which allows other pathogens to flourish. According to my source on
the island lorry loads of dead fish many of marketable size are being removed for destruction on almost a daily basis,

ﬂ\ega rds,

From: Lisa.Johnston@gov.scot Imaiito:Lisa.Johnston@gov.scot]
Sent: 15 August 2016 17:15

To:

Subject: Report on problems caused by salmon farming worldwide

Dear- please find attached a response to your email and enclosure of 18 July.

Best regards.

Lisa Johnston
Marine Scotland — Performance and Aquaculture

*******************************************************'ﬁr'}r*************

1




Purvis N (Neil) (MARLAB)

M 0
From: K Barber J {Jill)
Sent: & 26 September 2016 16:04
To: Cabinet Secretary for the Rural Economy and Connectivity
Ce: - Cabinet Secretary for the Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform; Director

of Marine Scotland Mailbox; Cowan W (Willie); Mitchell A (Alastair); Haddon P

{Paul); MS FishHealth; Smith K (Kate); Higgins K {Kate); Miller D (David); Meikiem PJ

(Peter John); Mckay P (Paul) (MARLABY); Campbell K (Kerrie); Gibbons J (Jeff)
Subject: Fish Farm Mortality - Western [sles - 60,000 salmon - 13% - gill disease treatment

PS Cabinet Secretary for Rural Economy and Connectivity

The Minister will wish to be aware of mortalities reported at Soay marine fish farm in Harris, Western Isles
{Marine Harvest). '

. Total: 60, 000 salmon @ 2.5Kg, w/o 12 Sept [13%)]
. Cause: Hydrogen peroxide treatment for Amoebic Gill Disease (AGD).
. Action: Mortality levels have reduced, however it is expected fish will require a further

treatment. A site inspection is being arranged by the FHL.

Further information

AGD causes thickening of the gills and comprises gill function. Mortalities often occur following treatment
due to the increased demand placed on the gills.

We expect a further associated mortality report if another treatment is carried out by veterinary
instruction.

The local DSFB reported a large number of mortalities being transported off the island to the FHI. The
aquaculture policy unit have also received a query from a member of the public with regards to apparent
sea lice mortalities and transport of dead harvest sized fish from the Western Isles. All reports are thought
to be connected.

We will keep the Minister informed with any additional relevant information and/ or media interest.

Happy to discuss further if required.

Jill Barber

Aguacuiture Policy Advisor

Marine Scotland — Performance, Aquacuiture and Recreational Fisheries
Tel: +44 (0)131 244 7007

E-mall:_jill. barber@gov.scot




Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Soay

Site No: FS0646

Start date of mortality: week 37

Period of mortality: Weekly

Percentage mortality. 60,000 (13%), Post hydrogen peroxide treatment for AGD
 Reason (if explained): «lf_explained_select_reasons»
Company: Marine Harvest Scotland - FBO119
Species: SAL

Water Type: SW

Weight (site average): 2.5 kg

Weight (affected population average): 2.5 kg

Age: 2016 Q4

Estimated number of fish lost: 60,000

Additional information; Mortalities have dropped to double figures per cage, a further H20O, treatment
is planned for coming weeks. ‘ ‘ ‘

MS action: PSI conducted and site inspection to be scheduled.



Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Loch Greshornish

Site No: FS0015

Start date of mortality: 42579

Period of mortality: 5 weeks

Percgntage mortality: 9, Explained
Reason (if explained): Treatment
Company: Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd (FB0119)
Species: SAL

Water Type: S

Weight (site average): 2750g

Weight (affected population average): 4kg
Age: 2015 Q2

Estimated number of fish lost: 47000

Additional information: Morts occurred following treatment with theromolicer. Treatment was stoped
when extent of mortality was realised. Lice tested as 60% resisitant to chemical treatments. Have
been carrying out 3 hour salmosan treamtent in a well boat but this is causing increased morts.
Harvest plan has been accelerated and site will be fallow by end of September 2016

MS action: PSI case 20160379 Mort levels have dropped, currently 0.132%/site/wk. Awaiting further
details on mortality figures for the cycle.Site manager to be contacted next week to ensure mort

figures remain fow.




Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Grey Horse Channel

Site No: FS$1122

Start date of mortality: 20/08/2016

Period of mortality: Weekly

Percentage mortality: 14.64, explained
Reason (if explained). AGD, PD

Company: Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd (FB0119)
Species: SAL

Water Type: S

Weight (site average). 2750g

Weight (affected population average): 3.8kg
Age: 2015 Q4

Estimated number of fish lost: 84820

Additional information: FHI informed. FVG investigated and sampled. PD & AGD
confirmed by FVG

MS action: Site inspection (2016-0451). Diagnostic sample taken.



Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Ardnish

Site No: FS0249

Start date of mortality: 42248

Period of mortality: 5 weeks

Percentage mortality: 8, Explained

Reason (if explained): Algal bloom
Company: Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd (FB0119)
Species: SAL

Water Type: S

Weight (site average): 2750g

Weight (affected population average): 3.67kg
Age: 2014 Q4

Estimated number of fish lost: 3197

Additional information: Decision was taken to cull fish due to gill damage and
reduced appetite

MS action: PSI| conducted



Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Torridon

Site No: FS0234

Start date of mortality: 01/03/2016

Period of mortality: Wéekly

Percentage mortality: 2, Explained

Reason (if explained). Physical damage
Company: Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd (FB0119)
Species: SAL

Water Type: S

Weight (site average): <750g

Weight (affected population average): 900g
Age: 2015 Q4

Estimated number of fish lost:

Additional information: Seal damage - ADD's in place, one seal dispatched

MS action: Mortality event identified during FHI visit case no 20160175.

No

evidence of seal damage observed during visit and mortality levels have decreased.




Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Invasion Bay

Site No: FS0212

Start date of mortality: 42282

Period of mortality: 10 weeks

Percentage mortality: 11.08, Explained

Reason (if explained): Maturation

Company: Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd (FB0119)

Species: SAL

Water Type: S

Weight (site average): 2750g

Weight (affected popuiation average). 3.4kg

Age: 2014 Q4

Estimated number of fish lost: 77884

Additional information: Mortalities removed as frequently as possible. Decision taken
to use lights in the cages for the first 6 month for the next cycle to try and avoid early

maturation.

MS action: Discovered during routine site inspection. Case number 2016-0079.




Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Ardintoul

Site No: FS0245

Start date of mortality: 01/03/2016

Period of mortality: Weekly

Percentage mortality: 2.5, Explained

Reason (if explained). PD, Treatment

Company: Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd (FB0119)
Species: SAL |

Water Type: S

Weight (site average): =750g

Weight (affected population average): 3.5

Age: 2015 Q1 |

Estimated number of fish lost: 23,854 from 29/2/16 to 21/3/16

Additional information: Vets currently on site. Mort levels decreasing and apatite
increasing.

MS action: PSI case 20160122, Site manager contacted and mort levels are
decreasing, 194/site on 21/3/16. A visit is going to be arranged by the FHI to
investigate. ‘




Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Loch Duich

Site No: FS0248

Start date of mortality: 03/03/2016

| Périod of mortality: Weekly

Percentage mortality: 1.2, Explained

Reason (if explained): Treatment

Company: Marine Harvest (Scotland} Ltd (FB0119)
Species: SAL

Water Type: S

Weight (site average): 2750g

Weight (affected population average): 3.4kg

Age: 2015 81

Estimated number of fish lost: 5991

Additional information: Current moit levels on site 0.2%/site/week

MS action: Site manager contacted; PS| case 20160123 moit levels now back to
lower level.




Mortality Event Report

Site Name: Soay

Site No: FS0646

Start date of mortality: 42422

Period of mortality: Weekly

Percentage mortality: 2.9, Explained
Reason (if explained): Treatment
Company. Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd (FB0119)
Species: SAL

Water Type: S

Weight (site average): 2750g

Weight (affected population aQerage): 7509

Age: 2015 Q4

Estimated number of fish lost: 17226, 26/2/16 to 29/2/16

Additional information: Peroxide/ salmosan treatment in wellboat. Mort levels for the
site have now fallen to 0.02%/site/wk 21st March 2016

MS action: PSI case 20160136. Mort levels fell and have remained low 2 wks after

treatment.




APPLICATION & REVOCATION OF MOVEMENT RESTRICTIONS

Site no: Olfs/)

Site name: ( B 0 37/5\ ™6 ,\)

Business no: O ’ \r'

Business Name: i (S (oMo c(j\ \

Case‘no:o()’o /b 0 DZ)

Case Inspector: [\\ Jl

Date of Visit! raceipt of information: 13 )5 I (}

Information including agent:

suopeds LD - lnfuen by Mt it Clinied S8

Existing order(s) in place {v'):0GN CICN EIIDN O CDN agent/s: [klone

associated sites?

Has the risk category been reassessed forthe site and | CIVes A M/A

Have movements to or fro

orders served as necessary?

m site been checked and [Yes ENIA

Actlon required (v):
0 Issue IDN ©
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Efssue CDN © [ Withdraw IDN @
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Date: /?i} // L

n Notice (IDN)
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E?”#\quadat updated ‘ ;._-';@%é ective T
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DAquadat updated ;
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" [ Objective %Spreadsheet ‘BEl"Area Inspector
O Map ey Marlns Dlrect

Signed .-~ 7

* | Date:

Version 16 - 19 August 2016 A Walker




3] Withdrawa{of CDN

Acilon

. | nitiafled
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Action: . .
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N o -
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IO T

Signed
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77 1] Date -

(4] Wlthdrawal of IDN
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Dgte_
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IDN No

Date served
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£l Spreadsheet updated

O Aquadat updated

o DObjectri”véw--'-'- Co
. O Original filed ........% . .

Signed -

‘*Date T

O No further actton I
Slgned”:

Verston 156 — 19 August 2015 A Walker

Date;

I:I Area Inspector;f'
0 Manne Dlreci

;_D_a:te;

'. O Area Inspéctor
-0 Marine Dfrecl




APPLICATION & REVOCATION OF MOVEMENT RESTRICTIONS

Site no: FS0237 Slte name: Gorsten
Business no: FB0119 Business Name: Marine Harvest (Scotiand) Ltd
Case no: 2016-0187 Case Inspector: ASM & DCB

Date of Visit/ receipt of information: 14/05/16

Information including agent: -

BKD. Initial call received from Senior biologist from Marine Harvest confirming clinical
signs and pathology consistent with BKD ohserved on 13/05/16. Inspection carried out on
14/05/18. Clinicat signs and gross pathology observed during inspection. BKD confirmed
by PCR on 17/056/186.,

Existing order(s) in place (v):OGN QOCN EﬂDN [ CDN agentfs: GK 0 ONone
/

Has the risk category been reassessed for the site and MYes ONA
associated sites? .
Have movements to or from sile been checked and EYes C1N/A
orders served as necessary? -

| Actlon required (v'): [ Issue CDN @ O Withdraw IDN ©
{7 Issue IDN © Dwithdraw CON © (1 No further action required ©

L] lssue Initial Des!gnation Notlce (IDN)

Initialled

[1DN sent

- "-;'Z:E! Area Inspector

O Aguadat tipdated ' ;'5.'-3 EI Objective T

1a Orrgmai RO filed - 7 T Spreadshest __;:DMarme Dirgot. -

@ Issue Conflrmed Designated Notlce (CDN)

‘Actlon DRSS Initialled | Date { Action: . - | Initiafled: .) Date;
CDN No and tYpe XU“)O)J B K\ (5’ /9’ Publlcation: Lol /l/]/ /ﬁ{/J
Checked T Ay l"i/’i CDNsent: .~ =" | YA /({/()’ E

II}'OnginaI RO flled

Cr'Objective E:!S’preadsheet " EArea Inspector
- - _L¥%arine Direct.

| Date: }cl/os“/,(,
’ ! f
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© Wlthdrawai of CDN

Actlon

fe.f Action: .-

[ nifalled: | Dale:

CDN No ol

Dale served

WN No

0 Spreadshe t.up d

B Aquadat updated R

[T Area Inspector -

S:gned

30 Marme Dlrect
_ Date ” e

@ Withdrawal of IDN

'Action

S | Date [Adtion: 77 T T il

d: | Date:

IDN No

Date eerved

[E Aquadat updated

70 Objedtive .

Area. Inspector..

O Spreadsheet updated
Slgned

.20 Original filed.

fin} Marme Dlrect
[ Date

B Nor further action
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APPLICATION & REVOCATION OF MOVEMENT RESTRICTIONS

Site no: F50234 Site name; Torridon

Business no: FB0119 Business Name: Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd

Case ho: 20160202 Case Inspector. JMS

Date of Visit! receipt of information: 26/05/16

Information including agent.
Site confirmed with BKD — gross pathclogy observed and PCR positive. IDN fo be revoked
and replaced with CDN.

Existing order(s) in place (v):OGN CCN m{DN [3 CDN agentls ONone

Has the risk category heen reassessed for the site and iPfes L1 N/A
| associated sites? g

Have movements to or from site been checked and Efves C1 N/A

orders served as necessary? -

Action required (v):
{1 Issue [IDN ©

Signed:

[D1§sue CDN @
‘TOWithdraw CDN ©

m/\!\'ﬁt‘ﬁ-draw iDN ©

0 No further action recjuired @

_Date: rz’(y \a\ 'O

0 Issue Inltlal Desugnaﬂon Notlce (IDN)

d

e - Actlon

IDN sent

Checked

[:lAquadat updated S : '-i}‘__I;I Ohjective T E! Area inshéctor ,
DOngmaI RO fl[ed i (1 Spreadsheet .. 'EIMarme D!rect
Signed . = S EE T Date: - e
@ lssue Confirmed Deslgnated Notice (CDN)
Action: . | Initialled | Date . Action; Initialled: :| Date:
CD N ." 7 . - , i
2 °%”€@Y8‘* SED_|2uts”| " b"?&iiumn Sop_|als
Checked Ao ool s SR 70rs | S s
E’O{;glnal RO filed bjective - [8preadsheet T-Atea Inspector
[MAquadat ap ' DMarine Direct,
Dateq}ﬂ(
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13) Withdrawal of CDN

Action

-2:[ Initialled [ Date Action:

| Initialied;

CDN NO

i Checked

Date sewed

WN No

El Aquadat updated

0 Spreadsheet updated " ,

T '."-;CI Objeclava

Signed "

_Ovep

(4] Wlthdrawal of IDN
Action L :

-_:"f:‘ Im“a[!ed Daie ACUOH

“1 Initialled: ] Date: -

'D%u,; COZM..... -

o]

Date sarved;.

23} ”/ua

:"‘uzf

l\(1 orJ’LOI(o(;o? -

"24/{ ;

IEIquuadat updated -

. Objectwe

‘EArea Inspectof :
.B-Marine Direct. .

Original flied'
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APPLICATION & REVOCATION OF MOVEMENT RESTRICTIONS

Site no: FS0234 Site natne: Torridon
Business no: FB0119 Business Name: Marine Harvest (Scottand) Ltd
Case no; 20160201 Case Inspector: SJD

Date of Visit/ receipt of informatior: 23/05/16

Information including agent.
Company vet notified suspicion of BKD. Gross pathology consistent wilh BKD observed.
Same stock origin as Gorsten which was confirmed last week,

s
Existing order(s) in place (v):00GN LICN LIIDN 1 CDN agentﬁ KINone
Has the risk category been reassessed for the site and D¥es O NIA
associated sites?
Have movements to or from site been checked and OYes LA
orders served as necessary?
Actlon required (v): O Issue CDN @ 1 Withdraw IDN @

ssue | N® O No further action requlired ©

Date: 7¢| 5 ||y

Q Issue Imtlal Demgnation Notice (iDN)

Action: . :+if Initialled : Date - Action:

IDN No&iype 2’20‘(0 ﬁ‘) Zj]g/’ IDN sent emﬂ;m ZS!‘{{K’) *SC\D
ChGCde S 3 (PXU"Q,Z_%\S ; S R

~ - [@-Opjective B V:,},EI’A/.ea Inspacfor_ ]

!Z_l«/ﬁ,quadat updated , :

EJ Ongana v Spreadsheet Lo HMarine Direct. -
@ lgsue Confirmed Designated Notice (CDN)

Action; . -~ Initialied | Date | Action: o Initialled: .| Date: -
CDN No and type: . | Publication: ' S
Checked -~ CDN sent:

[3 Original RO filed [1 Objective  [OSpreadsheel [ Area Inspector
OAguadat updated 0 Map [ Marine Direct.
Signed Date.
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© Wlthdrawal of CDN

Actlon

...+ Initialled |

Date. | Action:.

Date: .

.. Initialled:

CDN No: .-

g Checked .

Date served: o

— Sent.

WN NQ N -:'.-1 S

| Aquadat updated

T "» '_'DObJective

I:l Onglnal filed

_Ei Area Inspector..
-0 Marme Dl_r_ect __.3

S:gned

0 Spreadsheet updated ' :

-':El Map o

] Withdrawal of IDN
Acuon S

[ Initialled -

Date

Action; ~ -

Date:::

T Inifialled: -

BN No: -

—+— Checked

Date served

| Sent

0 Aquadat ﬁbdé{ed

T ‘00 Objective &

[T Area ihspectorv:q
n Marine Dlrect .f

Signed. -

Cl Spreadihoet updated .. 'O 0rginal filed

Date .

o No further action required
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ma;ri'ﬂ@ scotland
sCience

2 ’ .
T. +44 (0)1224 295525 F: +44 (0)1224 2956 0 The Scottish

ms.fishhealth@gov.scot Government
Riaghaitas na h-Alba

Jackie Hail

Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd
Stob Ban House

Glen Nevis Business Park
Fort William

PH33 6RX

13" May 2016
Dear Ms Hail,
The Aquatic Animal Health (Scotland) Regulations 2009

Piease find enclosed an Initial Designation notice. The reason for the making of this Notice
is that the waters of the fish farms known as Gorsten (FS0237) are suspected as having a
listed disease, or an emerging disease present, or that it may become present, in aquatic
animals,

From the date on which the notices come into force you must request permission to:
e Move any aquatic animal into or out of an initial designation area
» Dispose of any dead aquatic animals that come from that area

Permission can be sought by applying in writing to the Fish Health Inspectorate at
MS.fishhealth@scotland.gsi.gov.uk (or postal address as below).
The Notices also prevent the movement of foodstuff for aquatic animals out of the

designation areas.

If you have any questions on this matter please contact myself or the Duty Inspector by
telephone: 01224 295525, fax: 01224 295620 or e-mail: MS.fishhealth@gov.scot

Yours sincerely

Amanda Walker
Fish Health Inspector

Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, : (‘“‘E S s
Aberdeen AB11 9DB . VYA
www.gov.scot/marinescotiand

INVESIOR IN PEGFLE oy, n\“




marinescotland
solenee

. T: +44 (0)1224 295525 F: +44 (0)1224 295620 The Scottish
ms.fishhealth@gov.scot ' Riaghallas na irAtba

Jackie Hail

Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd
Stob Ban House

Glen Nevis Business Park
Fort William

PH33 6RX

19th May 2016
Dear Ms Hail,
The Aquétic Animal Health (Scotland) Regulations 2009

Please find enclosed a confirmed designation notice. The reason for the making of this
notice is that the waters of the fish farm known as Gorsten (FS0237} is confirmed as having
a listed disease, or an emerging disease present, in aquatic animals. The initial designation
notice which was previously in place on the site has been revoked.

From the date on which the notices come into force you must request permission to:
+ Move any aquatic animal into or out of a confirmed designation area
» Dispose of any dead aquatic animals that come from that area

Permission can be sought by applying in writing to the Fish Health Inspectorate at
MS.fishhealh@gov.scot (or by post at the address detailed below).

The notice also prevents the movement of foodstuff for aquatic animals out of the
designation areas. '

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

Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, 2 M
Aberdeen AB119DB i,‘} g%'/
www.gov.scot/marinescotland PARSIORINFROPE A




marinescotland

: 122 : 1224 29562 '
T: +44 (0)1224 295525 F: +44 (0)1224 0 The Scottish

ms.fishhealth@gov.scot Government
ftiaghaltas na h-Alba

Jackie Hail

Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd
Stob Ban House

Glen Nevis Business Park
Fort William

PH33 6RX

23 May 2016
Dear Jackie,

The Aquatic Animal Health (Scotland) Regulations 2009

Please find enclosed an Initial Designation notice. The reason for the making of this Notice
is that the waters of the fish farm known as Torridon (FS0234) are suspected as having a
listed disease, or an emerging disease present, or that it may become present, in aquatic
animals.

From the date on which the notice comes into force you must request permission to:
» Move any aquatic animal into or out of an initial designation area
¢ Dispose of any dead aquatic animals that come from that area

Permission can be sought by applying in writing to the Fish Health Inspectorate at
MS.fishhealth@gov.scot (or postal address as below).

The Notice also prevents the movement of foodstuff for aquatic animals out of the
designation areas.

If you have any questions on this matter please contact myself or the Duty Inspector by
telephone: 01224 295525, fax: 01224 295620 or e-mail: MS fishhealth@gov.scot

Yours sincerely

Sonia Duguid
Senior Fish Health inspector

27N

Marine Lahoratory, 375 Victoria Road, i ‘§ &w:(,, &

)

Aberdeen AB119DB . WV ':5
i DSVESTOR IV N
www.gov.scot/marinescotland Frons S




marinescotland

T: +44 (0)1224 295525 F: +44 (0)1224 295620 The Scottish
ms.fishhealth@gov.scot Riaghaltas na trAlba

Jackie Hail

Marine Harvest (Scotland) Ltd
Stob Ban House

Glen Nevis Business Park
Fort William

PH33 6RX

26 May 2016
Dear Jackie,
The Aquatic Animal Health (Scotland) Regulations 2009

Please find enclosed a confirmed designation notice. The reason for the making of this
notice is that the waters of the fish farm known as Torridon (FS0234) is confirmed as having
a listed disease, or an emerging disease present, in aquatic animals. The initial de51gnatton
notice which was previously in place on the site has been revoked.

From the date on which the notice comes into force you must request permission to:
* Move any aquatic animal into or out of a confirmed designation area
+ Dispose of any dead aquatic animals that come from that area

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

Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, ' Y S
Aberdeen AB119DB i } ﬁ';/%? }:5
DVESTOR S FEOREE SRV

www,gov.scot/marinescotiand




“(a) moves any aquatic-animal into out of or within th initial desigiation

(b) disposes of any dead aquatic animal which coms from tht area
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